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End debilitating helicopter like noise from agriculture wind
machines.

 Nov 14 2020

 Timothy Brummer (/contact/author/107883) Like 188 Share

Target:

Santa Barbara County Supervisors

Region:

Lompoc and Mesa Oaks, California

Since Lompoc was settled, the Calvert Ranch land on Purisima and Rucker Roads has been used to grow �owers and

vegetables. Recently a Camarillo based Corporation, Rincon Fresh, has moved in to grow strawberries. As part of this

operation they have placed up to 40 large, very noisy wind machines to circulate the air and prevent frost damage.

However the surrounding hillsides increase the sound which makes living in the immediately surrounding houses

debilitating, hazardous, or impossible.

The sound produced by these machines peaks above 85 Dba which causes hearing and structural damage.

The State recommends residential areas sound levels be less than 50 Dba at night. The current sound levels are what

the State classi�es as CLEARLY UNACCEPTABLE.

Additionally the low frequency infrasound from the propeller blades damages human soft tissues.

These wind machines are unhealthy and physically damaging to surrounding residents, to the point some have to

evacuate their houses.

The sound from these machines is focused by the propeller tip vortices and can travel miles at high intensity.
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From:
To: Osborne, Jenelle
Subject: Wind Machines
Date: Monday, December 28, 2020 11:13:02 AM

I am writing you to complain about the noise the Turbines make.  I was over at my daughters in mission hills and the
noise and the shaking of her house was horrible.
We have lived here in Lompoc for 12 years have never heard this until the past couple of months. We support
farming and love our little town. But this is to much.
Thanks








